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B a r t o n  &  L o g u i d i c e ,  D . P . C .  
 

Memo To: Sandy Creek Town Board Date: May 13, 2020 
    

From: Dustin Clark, P.E. 
Anthony Young, P.E. 
Brett McVoy, I.E.  
 

Project No.: 1001.005.001 
1001.008.001 
 

Subject: Board Update – Sandy Creek/Richland Joint Water Project  
– Sandy Creek Sewer Project 

    
               

 
Sewer Project Update: 

 Revised REDI Grant Scope of Services– submitted today 
 
Water Project Update: 

 Activity Completed in Last Month and Current Activities 
o DEC issued two permits, one for Water Distribution within the Towns of Sandy Creek 

and Richland, and one for water withdrawal at the Town of Richland Schoeller Well Site. 
o USDA has concurred on all contract documents and bid documents. 
o NYS DOH has issued approval of plans and specifications.  
o The construction contract was awarded to WD Malone on May 6 at a special Town of 

Sandy Creek meeting. 
o Work continues on project easements. 

 Project Financing 
o Coordination with EFC, RD, and Fiscal Advisors continues. 
o Process has started to increase the maximum about to be expended 

 
 Steps to Proceed 

o Review contractors bonds, insurances, and submittals. – through May 2020 
o Anticipated Construction Start – June 2020 
o Construction Completion – Spring 2022 


